

Message

From: Margaret McNeil [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DC513B5977E4D7D8C6722582F903610-MARGARET MC]
Sent: 2017-11-20 10:06:52 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: RE: Holiday Lunch

Thanks Michael. Can you hold the 14th for now?
M

From: Michael Boll
Sent: November 20, 2017 10:04 AM
To: Margaret McNeil
Subject: RE: Holiday Lunch

Thanks, Margaret.

December 7 does not work for me. The 14th does and right now the week of the 20th is open, although I expect that will be a very busy week on Fair Hydro.

From: Margaret McNeil
Sent: November 20, 2017 10:02 AM
To: Aiden Talai; Anushka Walgama; Crystal Pritchard; James Hunter; John Rattray; Julie Bedford; Julie Wong Barker; Lisa Barnett; Margaret McNeil; Michael Boll; Nimi Visram; Robert Godhue; Sarah Diebel; Sejal Shah; Victor Buza; Michael Lyle; Cindy Winwood
Subject: Holiday Lunch

Good morning everyone,

John has asked me to canvas your availabilities for a departmental holiday lunch.

Would you please let me know your availabilities for same on any of the following dates:

- December 7,
- December 15,
- and the week of the 20th.

Thank you.

Margaret

Margaret McNeil | Assistant to General Counsel & Board of Directors

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2840 | C: (647) 544-2840
1600 – 120 Adelaide Street West, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

“It is nice to be important, but it’s more important to be nice”.

